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Reply to:

FCC MJi Room 0 Pennsylvania Office
270 Jefferson School Rd., Ligonier, PA 15658

D New England Office
261 Bradley St., New Haven, CT 06510

L1 New England Office
P.O. Box 208957, New Haven, CT 06520

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested # 7012 1010 0001 5745 0138

August 27, 2014

Marlene H. Dortch. Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
445 12th Street, SW
Washington. DC 20554

Re: NCE FM Station WQTQ
Hartford. CT
Facility ID: 26311

CHANGE MAIN STEJDIO LOCATION
CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

Dear Secretary:

Please he advised undersigned represents Hartford Board of Education, licensee
of the above referenced radio station.

This letter advises that effective September 4, 2014 the main studio location of
WQTQ will be: 150 Tower Avenue, Hartford, CT. 06120

Phone: 203-530- 6254 Email: frcrl@potncrlaw corn
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Further, please be advised the correct mailing address for the Station is: 960 Main
Street, 8th Floor, Hartford, CT 06103.

Kindly file this letter in the proper files of the station.

Should any further information be necessary or desired, kindly communicate
directly with the undersigned.
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